CITY OF LAS VEGAS

1700 N. GRAND AVE. < LAS VEGAS , NEW MEXICO 87701-4731 - 505-454-1401 + FAX 505-425-7335
e e

ALFONSO E. ORTIZ, JR.

Mayor
CITY OF LAS VEGAS
PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD MEETING AGENDA
October 21 15 “WEDNESDAY - 5:30 P.M.

City Council Chambers
1700 North Grand Avenue

(The City Council is the Housing Authority Board of Commissioner on any matters
concerning the Housing Department.)

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
IV. MOMENT OF SILENCE

V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Approval/Disapproval of minutes of the Meetings on September 23, 2015.

VII. PUBLIC INPUT **(not to exceed 3 minutes per person and persons
must sign up at least fifteen (15) minutes prior to meeting)

VIII. PRESENTATION ** (not to exceed 10 minutes per person)
1. Finance Department — Finance Report Presentation
IX. H NG DIRECTOR'S MONTHLY REPORT

X. COMMISSIONER’S REPORT
XI. EXECUTIVE SE N/CLOSED SESSION

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MAY CONVENE
INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION IF SUBJECT MATTER OF ISSUES ARE EXEMPT

TONITA GURULE-GIRON VINCE HOWELL JOSEPH “JOEY” HERRERA DAVID L. ROMERO
Councilor, Ward 1 Councilor, Ward 2 Councilor, Ward 3 Councilor, Ward 4



FROM THE OPEN MEETINGS REQUIREMENT UNDER §(H) OF THE OPEN
MEETINGS ACT.

i Personnel matters, as permitted by Section 10-15-1(H)
(2) of the New Mexico Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978.

ii. Matters subject to the attorney client privilege pertaining
to threatened or pending litigation in which the City of Las
Vegas is or may become a participant, as permitted by
Section 10-15-1(H) (7) of the New Mexico Open Meetings
Act, NMSA 1978.

iii. Matters pertaining to the discussion of the sale and
acquisition of real property, as permitted by Section 10-
15-1(H) (8) of the Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978.

XII. ADJOURN

ATTENTION PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: The meeting room and facilities are
accessible to persons with mobility disabilities. If you plan to attend the meeting and will
need an auxiliary aid or service, please contact the City Clerk’s Office prior to the meeting so
that arrangements may be made.

NOTE: A final Agenda will be posted 72 hours prior to the meeting. Copies of the Agenda
may be obtained from City Hall, Office of the City Clerk, 1700 North Grand Avenue, Las
Vegas, New Mexico 87701.



MINUTES OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS HOUSING AUTHORITY MEETING HELD ON
WEDNESDAY SEPTEMBER 23, 2015 AT 5:30 P.M. IN THE CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS.

CHAIRMAN: Alfonso E. Ortiz, Jr.

COMMISSIONERS: David Romero
Joey Herrera
Vince Howell Absent
Tonita Gurule-Giron
Ember Davis

ALSO PRESENT: Pamela Marrujo, Housing Director
Barbara Padilla, HM Supervisor
Dave Romero, City Attorney
Elmer Martinez, City Manager

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MOMENT OF SILENCE

Chairman Ortiz Jr. asked for a moment of silence. The Pope is in the United States today and
hopefully he will bring a very positive message that hopefully we will foliow. We have so many
problems in the world, and water is one of them of course. Now we have animal abuse which is
another major problem. Let it be known that each and every citizen is trying or makes an effort
to resolve the problems. Let's keep in mind possible ways we can unite and try to achieve a
goal to help as many people as possible.

Chairman Ortiz Jr. wanted to share that he had receive a text from Commissioner Howell. He
updated Chairman Ortiz Jr. on his recovery.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Commissioner Joey Herrera made a motion to approve the agenda as is. Commissioner Ember

Davis seconded the motion.

Chairman Ortiz Jr. asked for a roll call. Roll call was taken and reflected the following.

Commissioner David Romero Yes
Commissioner Tonita Gurule-Giron Yes
Commissioner Joey Herrera Yes
Commissioner Ember Davis Yes
Commissioner Vince Howell Absent

Barbara Padilla re-read the motion and advised the motion carried.



APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Commissioner Joey Herrera made a motion to approve the minutes of August 19, 2015.
Commissioner David Romero seconded the motion.

Chairman Ortiz Jr. asked for a roll call. Roll call was taken and reflected the following.

Commissioner Tonita Gurule-Giron Yes
Commissioner Ember Davis Yes
Commissioner Joey Herrera Yes
Commissioner David Romero Yes
Commissioner Vince Howell Absent

Barbara Padilla re-read the motion and advised the motion carried.

PUBLIC INPUT
None at this time.

PRESENTATION

Finance Director Gallegos discussed the Housing Financial report. The Commission was
presented with the HA revenue report as of August 31, 2015. This is the second month of the
2015-2016 fiscal year. Finance Director Gallegos stated the HA should be at 16% of their
revenue, and is currently at 14%. She stated the HA will be doing a transfer and closing out
one of the bigger funds and transferring it over to the operating account. The Homeownership
fund is going to be closed as of September 30". On the expenditures side, the HA has
expended 17% of the budget and now in the month of August, the departments did expend
monies on their insurances for the first half of the year, so you will see a slight increase.

HOUSING DIRECTORS MONTHLY REPORT

Housing Director Marrujo discussed with the Commission that at the last meeting she reported
that all that lacked on the window project was the abatement of the Sagebrush sites in order
for the final window to be installed. Director Marrujo provided a drawing of what the current
window looks like. She stated the windows needed to be extended an additional 9 inches in
order to meet egress requirements. Director Marrujo explained that when the abatement team
came in, they ran into an issue. When cutting those additional 9 inches, it was discovered that
the electrical wires ran along the bottom of the window where the window needed to be placed.
Director Marrujo explained that because of this, there were a couple of change orders. One of
the change orders was for the abatement company to cut an additional 320 square feet of the
sheet rock so the electrical wires can be lowered. Also an additional change order was for the
construction company to provide an electrician to move the wires and do the patch up work on
the walls. The abatement team completed all the work in two days. With that said, Director
Marrujo said the HA does have budget to cover these change orders. The HA has also provided
notices to the tenants to let them know what’s going on. This project will be complete within
the next 2 to 3 weeks.

Commissioner Gurule-Giron stated that on the windows it appears it is a single hung, double
pane window. She asked on the change order for the abatement company, what was the total
cost for the change order? Housing Director Marrujo stated it was $14,500.00. Commissioner

2



Gurule-Giron asked about the change order for the electrician. Director Marrujo stated that the
total is $14,800.00. Commissioner Gurule-Giron asked who the electrician is on the project.
Director Marrujo explained that the electrician is hired under the construction company which is
Cross Hair Electric. Commissioner Gurule-Giron asked who the actual construction company is.
Director Marrujo stated it is Northeastern Construction. Commissioner Gurule-Giron asked for
the original cost for the windows project. Director Marrujo stated it was about $233,000.00.
Commissioner Gurule-Giron asked if this was going to be applied to every single window.
Director Marrujo explained this only applies to the windows on Sagebrush which needed to be
lowered to meet egress requirements. There are 41 units where the additional cut was made
and additional work will be done. Commissioner Gurule-Giron stated that amount goes slightly
over the 10% for change orders. Director Marrujo explained to the Commissioners that it is
10% for the contract. The windows contract is $233,000.00 the abatement contract is not part
of that contract, it is a separate contract.

Commissioner Herrera stated he was asked why the windows were not all the same size. He
stated he now understands it is because some of the windows needed to be lowered in order to
meet egress code.

Director Marrujo reported on the Commissioners Training. Director Marrujo thanked Chairman,
Ortiz Jr., Commissioner, Joey Herrera Commissioner, Ember Davis and City Manager, Elmer
Martinez for attending the training held Monday afternoon and Tuesday morning. She reported
that staff from Pecos and Raton also attended the training. Mandy Griego from HUD provided
the training called “Lead the Way”. It was a very informative training which is also provided
online. All the commission was provided with step by step instructions on how to sign up and
take the online course at their own convenience. Director Marrujo explained the training
covered Public Housing basics, Rules and Responsibilities of Commissioners, Budgets, Ethics,
Accessing and Approving your Local Housing Authority. Director Marrujo stated she can also
designate 15 minutes out of the commission meeting to go over a section of it each month if
the commission would like.

Commissioner Joey Herrera stated that the Commissioners Training was very good. He stated
that Mandy Griego was very happy to report that out of all the PHA’s in New Mexico, there was
only one HA that had double digits in occupancy. Director Marrujo explained that out of all the
HA's in New Mexico, the City of Las Vegas Housing Authority was the only HA that jumped
double digits in occupancy. HUD follows the occupancy of each HA. The state wide goal is
98% and this HA jumped to 92% which was a 24% increase. We had a huge improvement
over the last year. We housed the 12 units that were just remodeled as well as the 17
vacancies we had the prior year. Commissioner Herrera stated that Mandy Griego is very
pleased with the Las Vegas HA. He thanked Director Marrujo stating she and her staff did an
awesome job.

BUSINESS ITEMS
Approval/Disapproval of Resolution #15-45 Flat Rent Schedule.

Director Marrujo explained that HUD requires every Housing Authority to review the Flat Rent
Schedule annually. What we do is review the fair market rent for San Miguel County. That
amount is multiplied at 80% and that is how the Flat Rents are determined. We also deduct the

3



applicable utility allowance into each site, based on which utilities residents pay. Every resident
is offered both the Income Based Rent and the Flat Rent. Rent is calculated at 30% of the
adjusted gross income, so tenants are given the choice of the two.

Commissioner Gurule-Giron stated she has a lot of concerns from the actual constituents who
live in Housing. She said they were concerned that the Flat Rent Schedule was significantly
higher as stated in the actual resolution. Commissioner Gurule-Giron asked what the significant
change to the Flat Rent Schedule was. Director Marrujo explained that when HUD required
HA's to revise the Flat Rents based off of the fair market rents (FMR'’s), the utility allowance was
then deducted off each one. Director Marrujo had the flat rent schedule attached for the
commissioners to review. The scheduled showed the current flat rents and the new proposed
flat rents. Director Marrujo explained that the new flat rents are actually going to be lower.

Commission Gurule-Giron asked Director Marrujo, based on her analysis and assessment of the
current information, what is going to benefit the residents, will it be the low income based or
will it be the flat rent? Director Marrujo explained that it is on a case by case basis. The rent
amount is based on the family’s income. For families whose income is higher, they are able to
select the flat rent which is lower than what their income based rent would be. Whichever rent
amount is lower is the rent residents will usually select.

Commissioner Joey Herrera made a motion to approve Resolution #15-45 Flat Rent Schedule.
Commissioner Ember Davis seconded the motion.

Resolution #15-45 Flat Rent Schedule was approved as follows:

CITY OF LAS VEGAS HOUSING AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION NO. 15-45

Resolution Approving New Flat Rent Schedule

WHEREAS, The Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act of 1998 (QHWRA), Section 523,
establishes Family Choice of rental payment, effective September 1, 1999; and

WHEREAS, each Public Housing Authority (PHA) must adopt a policy that gives residents the
choice between two types of rent payment- a flat rent or an income-based rent; and

WHEREAS, there have been changes to the Flat Rent Requirements- 2014 Appropriations Act;
and

WHEREAS, the new flat rent requirements are considered a significant change therefore the
established flat rents schedule needs to be revised; and

WHEREAS, new flat rents are calculated based off 80% of the Fair Market Rent (FMR) less the
utility cost for their area;



litigation, which is probably better handled in executive session. The City Attorney wanted to
point out that before the letter was sent, before anything was done, discussions were held and
the best way to handle it was discussed. The City Attorney stated since it involves a tenant and
there is privacy there, we cannot discuss it in Public session, but we can discuss it in Executive
Session. Commissioner Gurule-Giron stated “she is not a threat, and no one is going to sell that
to me.” The City Attorney stated that at the proper time and place, we can discuss the facts
that we had to make the decision we have made. Commissioner Gurule-Giron stated her
concern is that she is almost 100% certain this is going to go into litigation. It is not going to
end here and this is something that should have never occurred. The City Attorney respectfully
disagreed.

Commissioner Gurule-Giron stated secondly is the issue that she saw Housing Director Marrujo
meeting with Councilor Herrera at Spic N Span. She stated that during that meeting it was
brought to her attention that they were discussing issues of Housing and Economic
Development. She asked Director Marrujo, what issues would you be discussing privately with
Councilor Herrera and a representative from another congressman, in Economic Development.
She stated, one, that should not be discussed with the entire commission and second of all, did
you receive permission from your City Manager. Director Marrujo stated it was not a private
meeting, it was at Spic N Span, and it was not a meeting it was lunch. Commissioner Gurule-
Giron stated but you were discussing Housing issues. Director Marrujo stated she was being
introduced to an individual that has housing experience. Commissioner Joey Herrera stated he
is actually the Chairman of HELP New Mexico. He has nothing to do with congress.
Commissioner Gurule-Giron stated that the bottom line is, what Economic Development issues
could you possibly be discussing with one individual, versus bringing in your Commission. Did
you have permission from your City Manager to do so? Director Marrujo stated she did not
have permission to have lunch with Commissioner Herrera.

Chairman Ortiz Jr. advised Commissioner Gurule-Giron that this is a personnel issue that can be
addressed with the City Manager and she could follow through with the City Manager.
Commissioner Gurule-Giron stated, we the Commission have the right to know. Chairman Ortiz
Jr. stated again that this is a personnel issue that needs to be addressed, but not at this time.
Commissioner Gurule-Giron stated regardiess, we are the commission and we need to be
informed.

Chairman Ortiz Jr. stated he sees a lot of good things happening with Housing and the
recognition that Housing gets all the time. Chairman Ortiz Jr. stated we have our little problems
here and there and he hopes we can resolve them.

Commissioner Joey Herrera stated that not everyone knows, be he is the Vice Chairman on the
State Board for HELP New Mexico. Roger Gonzales is the Chair of this same board. A lot of
what they do is help those that are in need. He stated that the Housing Authority helps with
Housing needs. HELP New Mexico helps with on the Job Training, a lot of other opportunities
for individuals. He stated they are looking at other resources and anyone that can help the City
of Las Vegas as well as the State of New Mexico. He wanted to basically explain what HELP
New Mexico does. The community is who benefits from these programs. Commissioner
Herrera stated that Mandy Griego, in the Commissioners training, discussed Ethics issues and
these questions could have easily been raised there. Commissioner Herrera asked specifically if

6



his involvement pertaining HELP New Mexico was an issue and he stated everything seemed to
be ok with her as far as him representing two different boards.

EXECUTIVE SESSION/CLOSED SESSION
No need for executive session.

ADJOURN
Commissioner Tonita Gurule-Giron made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner

Ember Davis seconded the motion.

Chairman Ortiz Jr. asked for a roll call. Roll call was taken and reflected the following.

Commissioner Ember Davis Yes
Commissioner Tonita Gurule-Giron Yes
Commissioner David Romero Yes
Commissioner Joey Herrera Yes
Commissioner Vince Howell Absent

Barbara Padilla re-read the motion and advised the motion carried.

Chairman Alfonso E. Ortiz Jr.

ATTEST

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk



HOUSING DEPARTMENT-REVENUE COMPARISON
THRU SEPTEMBER 30, 2015-25% OF YEAR LAPSED (3 of 12 months)

FISCAL YEAR 2016
A B Cc D E

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2016 FY 2015 FY 2016
BUDGET BUDGET _ YTD - BUDGET _YTD - ACTUAL YTD - ACTUAL
DWELLING RENT 390,000 390,000 97,500 406,726 130,860
OPERATING SUBSIDY 624,600 660,000 165,000 631,260 136,469
HOUSING-OTHER INCOME 8,300 9,800 2,450 8,013 1,717
TRANSFERS IN (CFP FUNDS) 263,009 214,360 53,590 62,855 142,484
TOTAL 1,285,909 1,274,160 318,540 1,108,854 411,530

(Other income includes:interest, late fee charges and unit repair materials)

HOUSING DEPARTMENT- EXPENDITURE COMPARISON

THRU SEPTEMBER 30, 2015-25% OF YEAR LAPSED (3 of 12 months)

FISCAL YEAR 2016
A B Cc D E F
FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2016 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2016
BUDGET BUDGET _ YTD - BUDGET ACTUAL YTD - ACTUAL AVAIL. BAL.
EMPLOYEE EXP. 666,676 660,702 165,176 533,316 173,956 486,746
OPERATING EXP. 619,233 613,458 153,365 418,040 108,983 504,475
TOTAL 1,285,909 1,274,160 318,540 951,356 282,939 991,221

(E/B)

% REV
34%
21%
18%
66%
32%

(E/B)
%
BDGT
26%
18%
22%



CITY OF LAS VEGAS HOUSING AUTHORITY
MONTHLY REPORTING
JULY, 2015

OCCUPANCY JULY | AUG | SEPT | OCT [ NOVIDEC | JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUNE
UNITS AVAILABLE TO RENT 248 248 248
UNITS UNDER LEASE 244 243 241
TOTAL UNITS VACANT FOR MONTH 4 5 7
MOVE-INS THIS MONTH 5 8 8
APPLICATIONS
APPLICATIONS ON FILE 74 63 65
APPLICATIONS TAKEN THIS MONTH 21 16 1
APPLICATIONS IN PROCESS 7 6 4
APPLICANTS REQUIRING 504 ADA 0 0 0
APPLICANTS DENIED IN GENERAL 2 0 0
APPLICANTS DENIED FOR DRUG/CRIME RELATED 6 0 3
TOTAL # OF DAYS FOR LEASE-UP TIME 2 2 2
HOUSING MANAGEMENT
FAMILIES THAT DID NOT PAY RENT ON TIME 30 27 19
FAMILIES NOT PAID BY CUT-OFF 0 0 2
FAMILIES THAT PAID BY CUT-OFF 28 25 15
FAMILIES THAT ENTERED REPAYMENT AGREEMENT 2 2 2
NOTICES ISSUED TO VACATE FOR NON-PAYMENT 0 1 2
CONFERENCES HELD FOR LEASE VIOLATIONS 6 7 9
NOTICES TO VACATE FOR LEASE VIOLATIONS 1 0 2
NOTICES TO VACATE FOR DRUG/CRIME RELATED 1 0 0
TOTAL # OF DOWN-TIME DAYS THIS MONTH 0 0 0




HOUSING MAINTENANCE

NUMBER OF EMERGENCY WORK ORDERS 10 11 7
t OF EMERGENCY WORK ORDERS ABATED W/24 HRS 10 11 7
t OF NON EMERGENCY WORK ORDERS ISSUED 79 126 89
t OF NON-EMERGENCY WORK ORDERS COMPLETED 35 87 43
t OF OUTSTANDING WORK ORDERS 85 103 74
$ OF UNITS MADE READY THIS MONTH 5 8 8
AVERAGE # OF DAYS REQUIRED TO MAKE READY 23 16 18
UPCS INSPECTION STATUS
JUMBER OF UNITS INSPECTED YEAR TO DATE 26 47 74
JUMBER OF EXT.BUILDINGS INSPECTED YEAR TO DATE 0 0 0
JUMBER OF COMMON AREAS INSPECTED Y-T-D 0 0 0
JUMBER OF BUILDING SYSTMS INSPECTED YEAR TO DATE 26 47 74

CAPITAL FUND MODERN. PROJECTS

NINDOWS PROJECT




	Agenda

	Minutes-September 23, 2015

	Finance Report

	Monthly Report


